
Bianca Thornton

From: Cameron Wheatley <Cameron.Wheatley@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 3:48 PM
To: Bianca Thornton
Subject: RE: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3) - Response to 

Submissions (BFS16/1987)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon Ms Thornton, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence relating to the Response to Submissions (RTS) for the Botany Industrial Park 
Subdivision (DA30/98 – MOD 3). 
 
Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) has considered the RTS provided by Orica Limited to the Department of Planning and 
Environment (the Department), specifically relating to FRNSW’s Comments and Recommendations detailed within 
our letter to the Department dated 14 September 2016. FRNSW is satisfied with the response and revised 
subdivision plan, as detailed within the RTS. 
 
FRNSW has no further comments to provide at this time in relation to the Botany Industrial Park Subdivision 
(DA30/98 – MOD 3). 
 
Kind regards, 
Cameron. 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Bianca Thornton [mailto:Bianca.Thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 1:40 PM 
To: Mark Castelli; Cameron Wheatley; Coote, David; Fernando, Sohan; Stuart Clark; lums@botanybay.nsw.gov.au 
Cc: Kerry.Hamann@planning.nsw.gov.au; Joanna.Bakopanos@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3) - Response to Submissions 
 
Hi All 
 
The Department has received a Response to Submissions (RTS) letter from Orica in respect of the Botany Industrial 
Park in Banksmeadow. 

Station Officer Cameron Wheatley  
Acting Team Leader 
Fire Safety Assessment Unit  

 

E Cameron.Wheatley@fire.nsw.gov.au | T (02) 9742-7306 | F (02) 9742-7486 | www.fire.nsw.gov.au 
Amarina Avenue, Greenacre, NSW 2190 | Locked Bag 12, Greenacre, NSW 2190  
 
Twitter.com/FireRescueNSW | Facebook.com/FRNSW | YouTube.com/FireAndRescueNSW 



Bianca Thornton

From: Stephanie Lum <Stephanie.Lum@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 4:09 PM
To: Bianca Thornton
Cc: Catherine McMahon
Subject: RE: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3) - Response to 

Submissions

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Bianca, 
 
Thank you for the Response to Submissions letter. 
Please be advised that Council has no further comments. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Stephanie Lum 
Senior Strategic Planner 
Strategic Planning 
Phone: 02 9366 3564  
141 Coward Street, Mascot NSW 2020 
stephanie.lum@bayside.nsw.gov.au   
www.bayside.nsw.gov.au 

 
This email is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. Any disclosure, copying or distribution to others is not permitted without agreement of the sender. Council 
does not represent, warrant or guarantee this email is free of errors, virus or interference. Any views expressed or commitments made in this email are those of the individual sender, and may not 
necessarily be those of Council. With regard to any personal information that may be included in this email, Council complies with the Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act, and expects 
the recipient to do likewise. This email may be made available to the public under various legislation.  

 
 

 

From: Bianca Thornton [mailto:Bianca.Thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 1:40 PM 
To: Mark Castelli; Cameron Wheatley; Coote, David; Fernando, Sohan; Stuart Clark; Stephanie Lum 
Cc: Kerry.Hamann@planning.nsw.gov.au; Joanna.Bakopanos@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3) - Response to Submissions 
 
Hi All 
 
The Department has received a Response to Submissions (RTS) letter from Orica in respect of the Botany Industrial 
Park in Banksmeadow. 
 
The Department invites your comments on the RTS by COB Friday 14 October 2016. If the RTS is satisfactory and no 
comments are received, we will accept the RTS and commence the assessment. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Bianca Thornton 
Student Planner 
Industry Assessments 
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 
T  02 8217 2040 
 



Bianca Thornton

From: Stuart Clark
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2016 9:43 AM
To: Bianca Thornton
Cc: David Gathercole
Subject: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3), Response to Submissions

Hi Bianca, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3), Response 
to Submissions.  
 
The EPA has no comments on the application. 
 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
                 

Stuart Clark 

Acting Unit Head – Sydney Industry Section  

Metropolitan, NSW Environment Protection Authority  

+61 2 9995 6835  

stuart.clark@epa.nsw.gov.au  www.epa.nsw.gov.au    @EPA_NSW 

Report pollution and environmental incidents 131 555 (NSW only) or +61 2 9995 5555  

 
 
From: Bianca Thornton  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 1:40 PM 
To: Mark Castelli <Mark.Castelli@fire.nsw.gov.au>; Cameron Wheatley <Cameron.Wheatley@fire.nsw.gov.au>; 
Coote, David <David.Coote@safework.nsw.gov.au>; Fernando, Sohan <Sohan.Fernando@safework.nsw.gov.au>; 
Stuart Clark <Stuart.Clark@epa.nsw.gov.au>; lums@botanybay.nsw.gov.au 
Cc: Kerry Hamann <Kerry.Hamann@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Joanna Bakopanos 
<Joanna.Bakopanos@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Botany Industrial Park Subdivision (DA 30/98 MOD 3) ‐ Response to Submissions 
 
Hi All 
 
The Department has received a Response to Submissions (RTS) letter from Orica in respect of the Botany Industrial 
Park in Banksmeadow. 
 
The Department invites your comments on the RTS by COB Friday 14 October 2016. If the RTS is satisfactory and no 
comments are received, we will accept the RTS and commence the assessment. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Bianca Thornton 
Student Planner 
Industry Assessments 
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 
T  02 8217 2040 
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